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Kennedy, Debora

" From: Swissdorf, Kim
* Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 9:44 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora
Subject: Draft #1506/2
Importance: High

- This has nothing to do with privatizing health information!! Yeah!!!

a forgot that we did a modification paper that eliminated session law regarding position changes in the transfer of the milk
certification program from DHFS to DATCP.

LFB Paper #417 eliminates sections 9104(4) and 9124(6) from SB 44.
Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS!!

. Kim Swissdorf

. Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3847
Kim.Swissdorf@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0295/1
DAKA

QL;:;\_
LFB.......Swissdorf (CM) — Eliminate position changes in transfer of milk
certification program from DHFS to DATCP

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1065, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13.\//
3 2. Page 1076, line 13: delete lines 13 to 16.

4 (END)



State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0295/1
DAK:jld:cph
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1065, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13.

2. Page 1076, line 13: delete lines 13 to 16.
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